



City of McCleary

STAFF REPORT

To:	Mayor and Council
From:	Cory Marsh
Date:	9/4/2026
Department:	Public Works

Hello Everyone,

In the month of August, we had 4 water leaks. 2 leaks were small repairs, the other 2 required more. The Crew replaced an entire service line to a residence which required replacing from the main to the meter. We were called out on Sunday August 16th for a leak on summit road that was creating a sink hole. This service line fed 2 customers who have called about low pressure, once we were able to find the leak and make the proper repairs, proper pressure was restored to the customers.

As we are getting into the winter months where we are going to expect rainfall we are working on getting our storm issues from the previous year corrected to minimize flooding into homeowners' property. We have 1 FEMA project to complete before the new year and 1 FEMA project that won't be repaired till next summer as we are rolling into fish season and need to make sure we have the proper permits to do the job.

I have sent over our Water meter, hydrants, and valves coordinates to IamGIS we need to complete Sewer cleanouts and manholes. Once we complete those we can send over the coordinates and start phase 2.

If you have any questions, feel free to reach out to me at anytime...

Thank You

Cory Marsh